

ESSA

Every Student Succeeds Act: 2023-2024 Equitable Services Allocations

October 2023

ESSA Equitable Services Ombudsman karlwilson@doe.nv.gov



The following equitable services proportionate share allocations for Title I, Part A, Title I, Part C, Title II, Part A, Title IV, Part A are preliminary allocations calculated using FY 23 LEA allocations. Final allocations are determined at the LEA level through the budget approval process. Changes between State published allocation and final LEA determined allocation may be attributed to one or more of the following factors:

- LEA transfer of funds (required to be discussed during consultation);
- Approval of administrative set-asides submitted in program budgets (required to be discussed during consultation);
- Approved carryover of non-public school funds;
- Increases or decreases in Federal funding following an approved Federal budget

Only LEAs with non-profit non-public schools are included in this document. The following LEAs are NOT included: Esmeralda, Eureka, Humboldt, Lander, Lincoln, Mineral, Pershing, Storey, and White Pine.

No non-profit non-public schools are participating in Title IV, Part B this fiscal year.

Questions? Contact the ombudsman at karlwilson@doe.nv.gov



Contents

FY24 Title I Proportionate Share	4
FY24 Title I, Part C Proportionate Share	
FY24 Title II, Part A Proportionate Share	
FY24 Title III, Part A Allocations	
FY24 Title IV, Part A Allocations	15
FY24 Equitable Services Carson City School District	19
FY24 Equitable Services Churchill County School District	20
FY24 Equitable Services Clark County School District	21
FY24 Equitable Services Douglas County School District	26
FY24 Equitable Services Elko County School District	27
FY24 Equitable Services Lyon County School District	28
FY24 Equitable Services Nye County School District	29
FY24 Equitable Services Washoe County School District	31



FY24 Title I Proportionate Share Equitable Services to Non-Public School Students

Listed by LEA and Participating Non-Public Schools

Carson City School District

LEA Proportionate Share: \$1,451,495.22

Total LEA # of Low-Income Students: 2,550 (Public: 2,480 Private: 70)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	70	\$39,844.70

Churchill County School District

LEA Proportionate Share: \$571,135.91

LEA # of Low-Income Students: 1,976 (Public: 1,976 Private: 0)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Clark County School District

LEA Proportionate Share: \$126,970,185.57

Total: LEA # of Low-Income Students: 156,499 (Public: 153,266 Private: 3,233)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Ateres Bnos Ita	6	\$4,867.92
Awaken Christian Academy	193	\$156,584.76
Cornerstone Christian Academy	210	\$170,377.20
Cristo Rey St. Viator College Prep HS	192	\$155,773.44
Desert Torah Academy	154	\$124,943.28
Faith Lutheran Middle & High School	583	\$472,999.56
Greater Las Vegas Academy	33	\$26,773.56
Green Valley Christian School	160	\$129,811.20



Students Innovation Academy 24 \$19,471.68 Lake Mead Christian Academy 24 \$19,471.68 Lake Mead Christian Academy 312 \$253,131.84 Lamb of God Lutheran School 39 \$31,641.48 Mesivta of Las Vegas 5 \$4,056.60 Mojave Springs School 11 \$8,924.52 Mountain View Christian School 106 \$85,999.92 Christian School 39 \$31,641.48 Lutheran School 39 \$31,641.48 Lutheran School 21 \$17,037.72 Omar Haikal Islamic Academy 21 \$17,037.72 Omar Haikal Islamic 96 \$77,886.72 Our Lady of Las Vegas 225 \$182,547.00 St. Anne Catholic School 120 \$97,358.40 St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School 120 \$97,358.40 St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School 143 \$116,018.76 Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 School St. Viator Catholic 159 \$128,999.88 Strong Generation 24 \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy \$76,264.08 Word of Life Christian 94 \$76,264.08 Word of Life Christian 94 \$76,264.08 Vegas Valley Adventist 40 \$32,452.80 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy \$4,056.60	Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Lake Mead Christian Academy 312 \$253,131.84 Lamb of God Lutheran School 39 \$31,641.48 Mesivta of Las Vegas 5 \$4,056.60 Mojave Springs School 11 \$8,924.52 Mountain View Christian School 106 \$85,999.92 Mountain View Lutheran School 39 \$31,641.48 New Horizons Academy 21 \$17,037.72 Omar Haikal Islamic Academy 96 \$77,886.72 Academy 5 \$4,056.60 St. Anne Catholic School 120 \$97,358.40 St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School 160 \$129,811.20 St. Francis de Sales Catholic School 143 \$116,018.76 St. Viator Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 School \$76,264.08 Word of Life Christian Academy 94 \$76,264.08 Yeshiva Day School 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60<	Public School	Poverty Students	Proportionate Share
Academy	Innovation Academy	24	\$19,471.68
School Mesivta of Las Vegas 5 \$4,056.60 Mojave Springs School 11 \$8,924.52 Mountain View Christian School 106 \$85,999.92 Mountain View Christian School 39 \$31,641.48 Mew Horizons Academy 21 \$17,037.72 Omar Haikal Islamic Academy 96 \$77,886.72 Academy 5 \$182,547.00 Shenker Academy 5 \$4,056.60 St. Anne Catholic School 120 \$97,358.40 St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School 160 \$129,811.20 St. Francis de Sales Catholic School 143 \$116,018.76 St. Viator Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 Strong Generation 24 \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60		312	\$253,131.84
Mojave Springs School 11 \$8,924.52 Mountain View Christian School 106 \$85,999.92 Mountain View Lutheran School 39 \$31,641.48 New Horizons Academy 21 \$17,037.72 Omar Haikal Islamic Academy 96 \$77,886.72 Our Lady of Las Vegas 225 \$182,547.00 Shenker Academy 5 \$4,056.60 St. Anne Catholic School 120 \$97,358.40 St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School 160 \$129,811.20 St. Francis de Sales Catholic School 143 \$116,018.76 St. Viator Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 School Strong Generation 24 \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60		39	\$31,641.48
Mountain View Christian School 106 \$85,999.92 Mountain View Lutheran School 39 \$31,641.48 New Horizons Academy 21 \$17,037.72 Omar Haikal Islamic Academy 96 \$77,886.72 Our Lady of Las Vegas 225 \$182,547.00 Shenker Academy 5 \$4,056.60 St. Anne Catholic School 120 \$97,358.40 St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School 160 \$129,811.20 St. Francis de Sales Catholic School 143 \$116,018.76 St. Viator Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 School \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy 94 \$76,264.08 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60	Mesivta of Las Vegas	5	\$4,056.60
Christian School 39 \$31,641.48 Mountain View Lutheran School 21 \$17,037.72 New Horizons Academy 21 \$17,037.72 Omar Haikal Islamic Academy 96 \$77,886.72 Academy 225 \$182,547.00 Shenker Academy 5 \$4,056.60 St. Anne Catholic School 120 \$97,358.40 St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School 160 \$129,811.20 St. Francis de Sales Catholic School 143 \$116,018.76 St. Viator Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 School \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy 94 \$76,264.08 Yeshiva Day School 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Academy 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60	Mojave Springs School	11	\$8,924.52
Lutheran School New Horizons Academy 21 \$17,037.72 Omar Haikal Islamic Academy 96 \$77,886.72 Our Lady of Las Vegas 225 \$182,547.00 Shenker Academy 5 \$4,056.60 St. Anne Catholic School 120 \$97,358.40 St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School 160 \$129,811.20 St. Francis de Sales Catholic School 143 \$116,018.76 St. Viator Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 School 24 \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy 94 \$76,264.08 Yeshiva Day School 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60		106	\$85,999.92
Omar Haikal Islamic Academy 96 \$77,886.72 Our Lady of Las Vegas 225 \$182,547.00 Shenker Academy 5 \$4,056.60 St. Anne Catholic School 120 \$97,358.40 St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School 160 \$129,811.20 St. Francis de Sales Catholic School 143 \$116,018.76 St. Viator Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 Strong Generation 24 \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy 94 \$76,264.08 Yeshiva Day School 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60		39	\$31,641.48
Academy 225 \$182,547.00 Shenker Academy 5 \$4,056.60 St. Anne Catholic School 120 \$97,358.40 St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School 160 \$129,811.20 St. Francis de Sales Catholic School 143 \$116,018.76 St. Viator Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 Strong Generation 24 \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy 94 \$76,264.08 Yeshiva Day School 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60	New Horizons Academy	21	\$17,037.72
Shenker Academy 5 \$4,056.60 St. Anne Catholic School 120 \$97,358.40 St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School 160 \$129,811.20 St. Francis de Sales Catholic School 143 \$116,018.76 St. Viator Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 School 24 \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy 94 \$76,264.08 Yeshiva Day School 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60		96	\$77,886.72
St. Anne Catholic School 120 \$97,358.40 St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School 160 \$129,811.20 St. Francis de Sales Catholic School 143 \$116,018.76 St. Viator Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 School 24 \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy 94 \$76,264.08 Yeshiva Day School 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60	Our Lady of Las Vegas	225	\$182,547.00
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School 160 \$129,811.20 St. Francis de Sales Catholic School 143 \$116,018.76 St. Viator Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 School 24 \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy 94 \$76,264.08 Yeshiva Day School 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60	Shenker Academy	5	\$4,056.60
Catholic School 143 \$116,018.76 St. Francis de Sales Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 St. Viator Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 Strong Generation 24 \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy 94 \$76,264.08 Yeshiva Day School 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60	St. Anne Catholic School	120	\$97,358.40
Catholic School 159 \$128,999.88 School 24 \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy 94 \$76,264.08 Yeshiva Day School 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60		160	\$129,811.20
School 24 \$19,471.68 Word of Life Christian Academy 94 \$76,264.08 Yeshiva Day School 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60		143	\$116,018.76
Word of Life Christian Academy 94 \$76,264.08 Yeshiva Day School 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy 40 \$32,452.80 Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy 5 \$4,056.60		159	\$128,999.88
Academy Yeshiva Day School 47 \$38,132.04 Vegas Valley Adventist Academy Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic Academy \$4,056.60	Strong Generation	24	\$19,471.68
Yeshiva Day School47\$38,132.04Vegas Valley Adventist Academy40\$32,452.80Capstone Christian27\$21,905.64Applied Scholastic Academy5\$4,056.60		94	\$76,264.08
Academy Capstone Christian 27 \$21,905.64 Applied Scholastic 5 \$4,056.60 Academy		47	\$38,132.04
Applied Scholastic 5 \$4,056.60 Academy		40	\$32,452.80
Academy		27	\$21,905.64
		5	\$4,056.60
9,233	TOTALS	3,233	\$2,622,997.56



Douglas County School District

LEA Proportionate Share: \$560,681.01

Total: LEA # of Low-Income Students: 678 (Public: 667 Private: 11)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	11	\$9,096.56

Elko County School District

LEA Proportionate Share: \$1,220,774.55

Total LEA # of Low-Income Students: 2,586 (Public: 1,514 Private: 0)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Lyon County School District

LEA Proportionate Share: \$1,469,263.91

Total LEA # of Low-Income Students: 5,363 (Public: 5,346 Private: 17)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	17	\$4,657.32

Nye County School District

LEA Proportionate Share: \$1,776,886.99

LEA # of Low-Income Students: 4,869 (Public: 4,869Private: 0)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0



Washoe County School District

LEA Proportionate Share: \$13,122,057.91

Total LEA # of Low-Income Students: 21,897 (Public: 21,710 Private: 187)

	, ,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Excel Christian School	38	\$22,754.78
Little Flower School	78	\$46,707.18
St. Albert the Great	48	\$28,742.88
Newton Learning Center	9	\$5,389.29
Sage Ridge School	14	\$8,383.34
TOTAL	187	\$111,977.47



FY24 Title I, Part C Proportionate Share Equitable Services to Non-Public School Students

*The following districts were not Title I, Part C recipients: Carson City, Douglas, Lander, Lincoln, Mineral, Storey, Washoe, and White Pine

Churchill County School District

LEA Allocation: \$4,600

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Clark County School District

LEA Allocation: \$8,200

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Elko County School District

LEA Allocation: \$4,600

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Lyon County School District

LEA Allocation: \$3,900

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Nye County School District

LEA Allocation: \$4,600

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0



FY24 Title II, Part A Proportionate Share Equitable Services

Carson City School District

Title II, Part A allocation: \$278,074.16

Total # of students: 7,676 (Public: 7,436 Private: 240)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	105	\$3,618.30
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	135	\$4,652.10
TOTAL	240	\$8,270.40

Churchill County School District

Title II, Part A allocation: \$73,408.73

Total # of students: 3,827 (Public: 3,717 Private: 110)

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
Logos Christian Academy	110	\$1,988.80

Clark County School District

Title II, Part A allocation: \$10,469,484.40

Total # of students: 303,308 (Public: 294,827 Private: 8,481)

•	*	the state of the s
Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Applied Scholastic Academy	17	\$565.08
Ateres Bnos Ita	33	\$1,096.92
Awaken Christian Academy	471	\$15,656.04
Cornerstone Christian Academy	359	\$11,933.16
Cristo Rey St, Viator College Preparatory	258	\$8,575.92
Desert Torah Academy	247	\$8,210.28



Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School		
	Students	Proportionate Share
Faith Community	432	\$14,359.68
Lutheran Academy		
Faith Lutheran Junior - Senior High School	2,048	\$68,075.52
Greater Las Vegas	54	\$1,794.96
Green Valley Christian School	533	\$17,716.92
Lake Mead Christian Academy	787	\$26,159.88
Lamb of God Lutheran School	176	\$5,850.24
Mojave Springs School	24	\$797.76
Mountain View Christian School	155	\$5,152.20
Mountain View Lutheran School	139	\$4,620.36
New Horizons Academy	88	\$2,554.64
Omar Haikal Islamic Academy	150	\$4,986.00
Our Lady Las Vegas School	437	\$14,525.88
St. Anne Catholic School	181	\$6,016.44
St Anthony of Padua	352	\$11,700.48
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton	385	\$12,797.40
St. Francis de Sales	234	\$7,778.16
St. Viator School	325	\$10,803.00
Strong Generation Christian Academy	35	\$1,163.40
Vegas Valley Adventist Academy	90	\$2,991.60
Word of Life Christian Academy	269	\$8,941.56
Yeshiva Day School	209	\$6,947.16
TOTAL	8,481	\$281,908.44



Douglas County School District

Title II, Part A allocation: \$ 141,186.88

Total # of students: 5,387 (Public: 5,331 Private: 56)

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	20	\$510.20
St. Teresa Avila Catholic School	34	\$918.36
TOTAL	56	\$1,428.56

Elko County School District

Title II, Part A allocation: \$249,109.37

Total # of students: 10,146

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Lyon County School District

Title II, Part A allocation: \$269,216.66

Total # of Students: 9,131 (Public: 9,105 Private: 26)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	17	\$501.16
Bethlehem Lutheran School	9	\$265.32
TOTAL	26	\$766.48

Nye County School District

Title II, Part A allocation: \$297,937.04

Total # of Students: 5,643 (Public: 5,643 Private: 0)

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0



Washoe County School District

Title II, Part A allocation: \$1,504,906.25

Total # of Students: 63,991 (Public: 62,166 Private: 1,825)

10tal # 01 5tade # 15. 05,551 (1 dolle: 02,100 1 11 dete: 1,025)		
Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Bishop Manogue High School	719	\$21,440.58
Excel Christian School	192	\$5,725.44
Little Flower School	341	\$10,168.62
Newton Learning Center	42	\$1,252.44
Our Lady of the Snows	368	\$10,973.76
St. Albert the Great School	290	\$8,647.80
Sage Ridge School	220	\$6,560.40
TOTAL	2,172	\$64,769.04



FY24 Title III, Part A Allocations Equitable Services

Carson City School District

Title III, Part A allocation: \$102,928.74

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Churchill County School District

Title III, Part A allocation: \$19,418.40

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Clark County School District

Title III, Part A allocation: \$5,368,345.40

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Douglas County School District

Title III, Part A allocation: \$25,816.37

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0



Elko County School District

Title III, Part A allocation: \$96,979.75

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Lyon County School District

Title III, Part A allocation: \$67,908.28

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Nye County School District

Title III, Part A allocation: \$45,795.99

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Washoe County School District

Title III, Part A allocation: \$1,028,726.19

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0



FY24 Title IV, Part A Allocations Equitable Services

Carson City School District

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$111,804.34

LEA Total # of students: 7,676 (Public: 7,436 Private: 240)

Per Pupil: \$13.97

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	105	\$1,467.90
St. Teresa Avila Catholic School	135	\$1,1887.30
TOTAL	240	\$3,355.20

Churchill County School District

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$50,054.87

LEA Total # of students:

Per Pupil:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Clark County School District

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$9,309,452.61

Total LEA Total # of students: 301,862 (Public: 294,827 Private: 7,035)

Per Pupil: \$29.76

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Applied Scholastic Academy	17	\$505.92
Faith Lutheran Junior - Senior High School	2,048	\$60,948.48
Lake Mead Christian School	787	\$23,421.12
Mountain View Christian School	155	\$4,612.80
Mountain View Lutheran School	139	\$4,136.64



V		
Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Word of Life Christian Academy	269	\$8,005.44
Our Lady of Las Vegas School	437	\$13,005.12
St. Anne Catholic School	181	\$5,386.56
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton	385	\$11,457.60
St. Francis de Sales	234	\$6,963.84
St. Viator School	325	\$9,672.00
St. Anthony of Padua	352	\$10,475.52
Awaken Christian Academy	471	\$14,016.96
Cristo Rey St, Viator College Preparatory HS	258	\$7,678.08
Desert Torah Academy	247	\$7,350.72
Lamb of God Christian School	176	\$5,237.76
Omar Haikal Academy	150	\$4,464.00
Yeshiva Day School of Las Vegas	209	\$6,219.84
Mojave Springs School	24	\$714.24
Capstone Christian	81	\$2,410.56
Vegas Valley Adventist Academy	90	\$2,678.40
TOTAL	7,035	\$209,361.60

Douglas County School District

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$45,435.29

LEA Total # of students: 5,387 (Public: 5,331 Private: 56)

Per Pupil: \$8.43

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	20	\$168.60
St. Teresa Avila Catholic School	36	\$303.48
TOTAL	56	\$472.08



Elko County School District

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$104,772.32 LEA Total # of students: 10,000

D D 11 040 40

Per Pupil: \$10.48

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Lyon County School District

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$119,221.50

LEA Total # of students: 9,080 (Public: 9,054 Private: 26)

Per Pupil: \$13.13

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	9	\$118.17
St. Teresa Avila Catholic School	17	\$223.21
TOTAL	26	\$341.38

Nye County School District

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$136,835.68

LEA Total # of students 5,643 (Public: 5,434 Private: 0)

Per Pupil: \$24.25

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Washoe County School District

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$873,968.28

LEA Total # of students: 63,128 (Public: 60,956 Private: 2,172)

Per Pupil: \$13.57

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Bishop Manogue High School	719	\$9,756.83
Little Flower School	341	\$4,627.37



Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Our Lady of the Snows	368	\$4,993.76
St. Albert the Great School	290	\$3,935.30
Newton Learning Center	42	\$569.94
Sage Ridge School	220	\$2,985.40
Excel Christian School	192	\$2,605.44
TOTAL	2,172	\$29,474.04



FY24 Equitable Services Carson City School District

Title I, LEA Proportionate Share: \$1,451,495.22

Total LEA # of Low-Income Students: 2,550 (Public: 2,480 Private: 70)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	70	\$39,844.70

Title II, Part A allocation: \$278,074.16

Total # of students: 7,676 (Public: 7,436 Private: 240)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	105	\$3,618.30
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	135	\$4,652.10
TOTAL	240	\$8,270.40

Title III, Part A allocation: \$102,928.74

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$111,804.34

LEA Total # of students: 7,676 (Public: 7,436 Private: 240)

Per Pupil: \$13.97

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
	Students	Proportionate Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	105	\$1,467.90
St. Teresa Avila Catholic School	135	\$1,1887.30
TOTAL	240	\$3,355.20



FY24 Equitable Services Churchill County School District

Title I, LEA Proportionate Share: \$571,135.91

LEA # of Low-Income Students: 1,976 (Public: 1,976 Private: 0)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title I, Part C

LEA Allocation: \$4,600

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title II, Part A allocation: \$73,408.73

Total # of students: 3,827 (Public: 3,717 Private: 110)

	,	,
Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
Logos Christian	110	\$1,988.80
Academy		

Title III, Part A allocation: \$19,418.40

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$50,054.87

LEA Total # of students:

Per Pupil:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0



FY24 Equitable Services Clark County School District

Title I, LEA Proportionate Share: \$126,970,185.57

Total: LEA # of Low-Income Students: 156,499 (Public: 153,266 Private: 3,233)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Ateres Bnos Ita	6	\$4,867.92
Awaken Christian Academy	193	\$156,584.76
Cornerstone Christian Academy	210	\$170,377.20
Cristo Rey St. Viator College Prep HS	192	\$155,773.44
Desert Torah Academy	154	\$124,943.28
Faith Lutheran Middle & High School	583	\$472,999.56
Greater Las Vegas Academy	33	\$26,773.56
Green Valley Christian School	160	\$129,811.20
Innovation Academy	24	\$19,471.68
Lake Mead Christian Academy	312	\$253,131.84
Lamb of God Lutheran School	39	\$31,641.48
Mesivta of Las Vegas	5	\$4,056.60
Mojave Springs School	11	\$8,924.52
Mountain View Christian School	106	\$85,999.92
Mountain View Lutheran School	39	\$31,641.48
New Horizons Academy	21	\$17,037.72
Omar Haikal Islamic Academy	96	\$77,886.72
Our Lady of Las Vegas	225	\$182,547.00
Shenker Academy	5	\$4,056.60
St. Anne Catholic School	120	\$97,358.40



D M	N D 11: " C	M D 11:
Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty	Non-Public Proportionate Share
r ublic school	Students	r i opoi tioliate silai e
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School	160	\$129,811.20
St. Francis de Sales Catholic School	143	\$116,018.76
St. Viator Catholic School	159	\$128,999.88
Strong Generation	24	\$19,471.68
Word of Life Christian Academy	94	\$76,264.08
Yeshiva Day School	47	\$38,132.04
Vegas Valley Adventist Academy	40	\$32,452.80
Capstone Christian	27	\$21,905.64
Applied Scholastic Academy	5	\$4,056.60
TOTALS	3,233	\$2,622,997.56

Title I, Part C LEA Allocation: \$8,200

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title II, Part A allocation: \$10,469,484.40

Total # of students: 303,308 (Public: 294,827 Private: 8,481)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Applied Scholastic Academy	17	\$565.08
Ateres Bnos Ita	33	\$1,096.92
Awaken Christian Academy	471	\$15,656.04
Cornerstone Christian Academy	359	\$11,933.16
Cristo Rey St, Viator College Preparatory	258	\$8,575.92
Desert Torah Academy	247	\$8,210.28



Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Faith Community	432	\$14,359.68
Lutheran Academy Faith Lutheran Junior - Senior High School	2,048	\$68,075.52
Greater Las Vegas	54	\$1,794.96
Green Valley Christian School	533	\$17,716.92
Lake Mead Christian Academy	787	\$26,159.88
Lamb of God Lutheran School	176	\$5,850.24
Mojave Springs School	24	\$797.76
Mountain View Christian School	155	\$5,152.20
Mountain View Lutheran School	139	\$4,620.36
New Horizons Academy	88	\$2,554.64
Omar Haikal Islamic Academy	150	\$4,986.00
Our Lady Las Vegas School	437	\$14,525.88
St. Anne Catholic School	181	\$6,016.44
St Anthony of Padua	352	\$11,700.48
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton	385	\$12,797.40
St. Francis de Sales	234	\$7,778.16
St. Viator School	325	\$10,803.00
Strong Generation Christian Academy	35	\$1,163.40
Vegas Valley Adventist Academy	90	\$2,991.60
Word of Life Christian Academy	269	\$8,941.56
Yeshiva Day School	209	\$6,947.16
TOTAL	8,481	\$281,908.44



Title III, Part A allocation: \$5,368,345.57

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$9,309,452.61

Total LEA Total # of students: 301,862 (Public: 294,827 Private: 7,035)

Per Pupil: \$29.76

rei rupii. \$25.70		
Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Applied Scholastic Academy	17	\$505.92
Faith Lutheran Junior - Senior High School	2,048	\$60,948.48
Lake Mead Christian School	787	\$23,421.12
Mountain View Christian School	155	\$4,612.80
Mountain View Lutheran School	139	\$4,136.64
Word of Life Christian Academy	269	\$8,005.44
Our Lady of Las Vegas School	437	\$13,005.12
St. Anne Catholic School	181	\$5,386.56
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton	385	\$11,457.60
St. Francis de Sales	234	\$6,963.84
St. Viator School	325	\$9,672.00
St. Anthony of Padua	352	\$10,475.52
Awaken Christian Academy	471	\$14,016.96
Cristo Rey St, Viator College Preparatory HS	258	\$7,678.08
Desert Torah Academy	247	\$7,350.72
Lamb of God Christian School	176	\$5,237.76
Omar Haikal Academy	150	\$4,464.00



Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Yeshiva Day School of Las Vegas	209	\$6,219.84
Mojave Springs School	24	\$714.24
Capstone Christian	81	\$2,410.56
Vegas Valley Adventist Academy	90	\$2,678.40
TOTAL	7,035	\$209,361.60



FY24 Equitable Services Douglas County School District

Title I, LEA Proportionate Share: \$560,681.01

Total: LEA # of Low-Income Students: 678 (Public: 667 Private: 11)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	11	\$9,096.56

Title II, Part A allocation: \$141,186.88

Total # of students: 5,387 (Public: 5,331 Private: 56)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	20	\$510.20
St. Teresa Avila Catholic School	34	\$918.36
TOTAL	56	\$1,428.56

Title III, Part A allocation: \$25,816.37

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$45,435.29

LEA Total # of students: 5,387 (Public: 5,331 Private: 56)

Per Pupil: \$8.43

F		
Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	20	\$168.60
St. Teresa Avila Catholic School	36	\$303.48
TOTAL	56	\$472.08



FY24 Equitable Services Elko County School District

Title I, LEA Proportionate Share: \$1,220,774.55

Total LEA # of Low-Income Students: 2,586 (Public: 1,514 Private: 0)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title I, Part C LEA Allocation: \$4,600

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title II, Part A allocation: \$249,109.37

Total # of students: 10,146 (Public: 5,331 Private: 56)

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title III, Part A allocation: \$96,979.75

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$104,772.32

LEA Total # of students: 10,000

Per Pupil: \$10.48

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0



FY24 Equitable Services Lyon County School District

Title I, LEA Proportionate Share: \$1,469,263.91

Total LEA # of Low-Income Students: 5,363 (Public: 5,346 Private: 17)

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Poverty	Proportionate Share
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	Students 17	\$4,657.32

Title I, Part C LEA Allocation: \$3,900

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title II, Part A allocation: \$269,216.66

Total # of Students: 9,131 (Public: 9,105 Private: 26)

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	17	\$501.16
Bethlehem Lutheran School	9	\$265.32
TOTAL	26	\$766.48

Title III, Part A allocation: \$67,908.28

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$119,221.50

LEA Total # of students: 9,080 (Public: 9,054 Private: 26)

Per Pupil: \$13.13

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	9	\$118.17



Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
St. Teresa Avila Catholic School	17	\$223.21
TOTAL	26	\$341.38

FY24 Equitable Services Nye County School District

Title I, LEA Proportionate Share: \$1,776,886.99

LEA # of Low-Income Students: 4,869 (Public: 4,869Private: 0)

	, ,	
Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Poverty	Proportionate Share
	Students	
None	0	\$0

Title I, Part C Nye County School District

LEA Allocation: \$4,600

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title II, Part A allocation: \$297,937.04

Total # of Students: 5,643 (Public: 5,643 Private: 0)

ı			,
	Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
	Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
	None	0	\$0

Title III, Part A allocation: \$45,795.99

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$136,835.68

LEA Total # of students 5,643 (Public: 5,434 Private: 0)



Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0



FY24 Equitable Services Washoe County School District

Title I, LEA Proportionate Share: \$13,122,057.91

Total LEA # of Low-Income Students: 21,897 (Public: 21,710 Private: 187)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Excel Christian School	38	\$22,754.78
Little Flower School	78	\$46,707.18
St. Albert the Great	48	\$28,742.88
Newton Learning Center	9	\$5,389.29
Sage Ridge School	14	\$8,383.34
TOTAL	187	\$111,977.47

Title II, Part A allocation: \$1,504,906.25

Total # of Students: 63,991 (Public: 62,166 Private: 1,825)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Bishop Manogue High School	719	\$21,440.58
Excel Christian School	192	\$5,725.44
Little Flower School	341	\$10,168.62
Newton Learning Center	42	\$1,252.44
Our Lady of the Snows	368	\$10,973.76
St. Albert the Great School	290	\$8,647.80
Sage Ridge School	220	\$6,560.40
TOTAL	2,172	\$64,769.04



Title III, Part A allocation: \$1,028,726.19

LEA # of EL Students:

Participating Non-	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Public School	Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A allocation: \$873,968.28

LEA Total # of students: 63,128 (Public: 60,956 Private: 2,172)

Per Pupil: \$13.57

1 01 1 up. 11 4 2010 /		
Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Bishop Manogue High School	719	\$9,756.83
Little Flower School	341	\$4,627.37
Our Lady of the Snows	368	\$4,993.76
St. Albert the Great School	290	\$3,935.30
Newton Learning Center	42	\$569.94
Sage Ridge School	220	\$2,985.40
Excel Christian School	192	\$2,605.44
TOTAL	2,172	\$29,474.04